



**ALLEN HIGH SCHOOL  
CHOIR BOOSTERS CLUB**  
300 Rivercrest Drive, Allen, TX 75002  
[www.ahseaglechoir.org](http://www.ahseaglechoir.org)

**Executive Officers:**

President –Lori Dreher  
Treasurer – April Williams  
Vice President of Events –Rose Ford  
Vice President of Events – Clarissa Mitchell  
Secretary – Karla Thompson  
Membership/Fundraising – Raffi Gostanian  
Membership/Fundraising -  
Spirit Wear – Ranita Dement  
Webmaster/Communications– Jessica Rodriguez-Mullins

**Choir Directors:**

Brian McKinney  
Michael Bryson  
Kathryn Zetterstrom  
George Cornelius

**AHS Choir Board Meeting Minutes**  
**August 7, 2017**

**Welcome/Introductions**

Board members in attendance were Lori Dreher, Karla Thompson, April Williams, Rose Ford, Clarissa Mitchell, and Ranita Dement. Oddrun Mahaffey was also present to assist with transitioning of Treasurer position.

**Consideration of Prior Meeting Minutes**

Lori motioned to approve the minutes from the May 9, 2017 General Booster meeting. Rose seconded. All were in favor.

Karla called for a vote on the nomination of April Williams for the vacant Treasurer position. All were in favor.

**President’s Report**

Lori shared that volunteers are required to complete a Volunteer application on the Allen ISD website. Choir Registration dates have been set. The first date is Saturday, August 26 and the second is Saturday, September 2<sup>nd</sup>. Times are from 10:00am to 2:00pm. All Choir members are required to attend one of the dates. Lunch will be provided for volunteers at Choir Registration day. All Board members are encouraged to attend and assist.

**Treasurer’s Report**

April provided a copy of the Treasurer’s Report and the current Budget.

	Beginning balance	\$8,980.74
	Deposits	\$ .00
	Disbursements	\$1,650.00
As of 7/31/17	Account Balance	\$7,330.74

Discussion was held about changing to a different bank. This will be discussed at a later date.

**ACTION: Karla, Lori, April, and Oddrun will meet at the bank Tuesday, August 8, 2017, at 12:30 to sign forms for new signers on the account.**

**Events**

Lori provided Rose and Clarissa a list of Choir events for the year. The board will provide lunch for volunteers on both Choir Registration dates on 8/26 and 9/2.

**ACTION: Rose and Clarissa will contact local restaurants (Jason's Deli, Jimmy Johns, Cane's and Liberty Burger) for the cost of this meal.**

**Membership/Fundraising**

The Board discussed the need to promote Membership in the Choir Booster Club. Information and ideas were shared. Membership information will be provided at both Choir Registration days. This information will be on poster board using information from the Membership slide presentation created last school year. The slide show will also be presented.

**ACTION: Lori will contact previous Board member, Kelly Love, to obtain the slide show.**

Karla motioned that the two vacant Fundraising positions be combined with Membership into two Membership/Fundraising offices. Lori seconded this motion. All were in favor. One Membership/Fundraising officer position is currently held by Raffi. Volunteers are needed for the second vacant Membership/Fundraising officer position.

**ACTION: Karla nominated Jimmy Williams to the second Membership/Fundraising officer position. Rose seconded. All were in favor. A vote for this position will be taken at the August 22 Board meeting.**

**ACTION: Karla will contact Mr. McKinney for a copy of the Choir Registration form. Lori will email the Booster Club Membership form to Karla. Ranita will combine these forms.**

**ACTION: Membership fee line will be added on the Choir Registration form below the sub-total.**

**Spirit Wear**

Ranita is looking in to comfort wear shirt types and designs for Choir shirt and Senior shirts. A sample will be available at Registration. Lanyards will also be for sale. Quotes on cost are being sought from various vendors such as Eagle Design, Michael McCaffrey, and Moonlight Thread. More information will be provided via email to the Board. Cost will be indicated on the Registration form. Board discussed providing more items for sale during the Fall spiritwear sale at the Fall Choir concert. Board discussed the possibility of these purchases being made available through the Choir website.

**ACTION: Ranita will email Board with design, shirt style/color information, and cost.**

**Webmaster/Communications**

No report

**Directors' Announcements**

No report

**Miscellaneous**

Meeting adjourned at 9:02pm.

Next Board meeting will be on August 22<sup>nd</sup> at 6:00 at La Madeleine.